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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP INFORMATIONAL MEETING AND 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202508111 Recovery Support Centers

Target Areas 3, 4, and 5

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Behavioral Health

	INFORMATIONAL MEETING LOCATION:
	An Information session regarding this RFP was held via ZOOM Meeting

	INFORMATIONAL MEETING DATE/TIME:
	September 4, 2025, 1:00 p.m., local time

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	September 5, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 12, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 26, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



Provided below are questions asked at the Informational Meeting and the Department’s answers.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II,  C.1.
Page 12
	Can the state offer clarification on client and data management system.  If the bidder already uses Recovery Data Platform, is this what the state is calling data and client tracking platform or is the expectation the bidder creates their own.

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion to propose a data and client tracking platform.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	As an individual staff position, do I need all appendices filled out when it’s inapplicable to my situation?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, all Bidders are expected to meet the submission requirements outlined in Part III, 4. and under Part IV of the RFP.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, E.
Page 13
	In this section where it refers to target populations we serve – schools – as part of the RFP are we able to provide services to adolescents under age 18.  It appears as there is reference to family members and work in schools.  Does the RFP support work with adolescents under 18?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III. E.4.b. 
Page 20; and Part IV. Section II, 2. 
Page 21
	The RFP indicates to include Appendix D, if applicable, and that if subcontractors are to be used, Bidders must complete Appendix D. 
If we do not have subcontractors, are we required to submit Appendix D?  If Appendix D is required either way, how should we complete it when no subcontractors are involved?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders who do not intend to utilize subcontractors/consultants must indicate such on the Appendix D – Subcontractor form. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II. B.5.e. and g. 
Page 12
	Could the Department clarify the expected scope of assistance for these two supports? Specifically:

a. For transportation, is the expectation that providers directly furnish transportation services (e.g., staff time, vehicles, mileage), or that providers assist Participants with connecting to existing transportation resources (e.g., public transit, community ride programs, mileage reimbursement)?
b. For child protective services, is the expectation that providers offer direct involvement and case coordination with DHHS Child Protective Services, or that providers make referrals and facilitate connections when Participants request support?

	
	Answer

	
	a. It is at the Bidder’s discretion to propose how to assist Participants with transportation support.  
b. It is at the Bidder’s discretion to propose how to assist Participants with child protective service support.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix C, Qualifications and Experience Form
	If a current or past recipient of recovery coaching services is interested in serving as a reference to speak to their experience with the organization’s delivery of recovery coaching services, is that considered appropriate by the Department?

	
	Answer

	
	The purpose of Appendix C is for Bidders to provide a description of work performed for other businesses/agencies which reflects the Bidder’s experience and expertise needed in performing the functions described in Part II of the RFP.  If the Bidder has not provided similar services, note this, and describe experience with projects that highlight the Bidder’s general capabilities.

Individuals with personal experience receiving recovery coaching services would not be considered.   
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